UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

November 23, 2020

MEMORANDUM TO: File

FROM: Bernard White, Senior Project Manager Digitally signed
Storage and Transportation Licensing Branch Bernard by serard H.
Division of Fuel Management . White
Office of Nuclear Material Safety H. White pate: 2020.11.23
and Safeguards 08:31:04 -05'00'
SUBJECT: FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, FINDING OF NO

SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS, AND NRC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS FOR
ENTERGY SERVICES, INC. INITIAL AND UPDATED
DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING PLANS SUBMITTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 72.30 FOR ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE
INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATION

The subject documents related to the 2012 and 2015 decommissioning funding plans for
the Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 and 2 Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation were
approved this date and are attached for record purposes.

Docket No.: 72-13

License No.: SFGL-02
Enclosures:

1. Final EA/FONSI for ANO

2. NRC Analysis for ANO, Grand Gulf,
River Bend and Waterford DFPs
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